
Avco Lycoming TEXmON

Stratford Division

Avco Lycoming / Subsidiary of Textron Inc.
550 Mam Street
Stratford. CT 06497
203/385-2000

March 23, 1987

Mr. Marc J. Otfinoski

Sanitary Engineer
Industrial Permit and Enforcement Section
CT Dept. of Environmental Protection
165 Capitol Ave.
Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Mr. Otfinoski:

Enclosed for your section's review and approval is the draw
ing showing the construction plans at the Avco Commercial
Maintenance Center in connection with the application for
permit.

As discussed by telephone the Project Engineer, Mr. Monelli,
has provided this drawing per his understanding of the re
quest. If this is not what is being sought please contact
me as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

)hn Fleming, Chief
Environmental Engineer

enclosure

cc: A. Monelli
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